
Carlos Lopez
514 Greenway Drive

Corpus Christie, TX 7 84L2

Federal Comm u nications Commission
Public Affairs Bureau
45 L Street NE

Washington, DC 20554
ATTN: Ms. Yvonne Harris

May 19, 202L

Dear Ms. Harris,
In response to your audit on KHTW broadcast EEO, KHTW has one part - time employee and no

full - time employees. The position held by the part time employee is Operations and the hours for this
position are 2pm to 6pm daily for a combined total of 28 hours per week,f('f{fphas not had any pending
or resolved complaints filed during the stations current license term.

Please let me know if I can assist you further regarding this matter.

Respectful ly,


